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Mr. Msrv C. Moeller

Assistant General Manager

Greenville Water Systen .
P. O. Box 687 ¥
Greenville, S. C. 29602

Re: Frank A. Folk Properties

Quad Apt. Complex - Buckhorn Road

Greenville County

Dear Mr. Moeller:

Please accept this letter as acknowledgement of the February 9, 1983 agree-~
ment between Frank A. Folk and the Greenville Water System. This office recog-
nizes that the water pressures in the surrounding areas and at Mr. Folk's pro-
perty are not sufficient for adequate water service or fire protection. This
fact has been taken under consideration during our review of plans and specifi-
cations submitted by O'Neil Ergineering on behalf of Mr. Folk. Mr. Folk and/or
his successor will be required to properly operate and maintain a booster pump
and storage system of the size approved hy this office to rectify this pressure
situation. Failure to do so by Mr. Folk and/or his successor will be considered
as a violation by Mr. Folk or his successor of his operating permit. Corrective

action as necessary would be required of Mr. Folk and/or his successor by this
Agency. By copy of this letter Mr. Folk is so notified of the above.

This letter should further serve as a release of Greenville Water System
from this office's normal pressure requirements at this specific point of service.
In explanation, the minimum pressure regquirements at this customer's service con-
nection as delineated by State Primary Drinking Water Requlations (R.61-58.4D.(3)
are waived. Maintaining the pressure requirements referenced above will be the

responsibility of Mr. Folk and/or his successor and will be accomplished by an
approved booster pump/storage systen.
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Should you have any questions concerning the above, please advise (758-5544).

Sincerely,

M. e e la o :

et
o———

M. K. Batavia, P. E., Director
Rater Suppl!: ™Mivision
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cc: Mr. Frank A. Folk
Mr. George Milam, Dist. Director
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